ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
Meeting of the Board of Commissioners
November 17, 2022
East Adams Rural Healthcare
Conference Room
Ritzville, WA

1)) Call to Order
II) Additions or Corrections to the Agenda

II)  Public Comment

IV)  Approval of Minutes-Regular Board Meeting October 26, 2022
Approval of Minutes-Special Meeting November 9, 2022
Approval of Minutes-Public Hearing November 10, 2022

V) Consent Agenda
i) Chief Nursing Officer Report
ii) EMS Report
iii) HR Report
iv) Quality Report

VI)  Medical Staff Report
VII) CEO Report

VIII) Committee Reports
i) Finance Committee
(1) Financials — October
(2) Approval of Warrants and Vouchers
ii) Building Committee
iii) Compliance Committee

IX) Old Business
i) Daycare

X)  New Business

i) 2023 Budget

ii) Approve RFP process for EMS/Mobile Clinic/Kitchen Facility
XI)  Public Comment

XII) Executive Session

XIII) Next Board Meeting December 22, 2022 at 5:30 p.m.

XIIII) Adjourn

Washington State law states that all meetings of public bodies such as ours be open to attendance by the public, save for executive sessions or if a meeting has been closed owing to disruption. But that law is equally clear
that there is no requirement that public attendees at such meetings be permitted to take any part in the proceedings. This Board, however, promotes open dealings with our community, and welcomes appropriate public

participation; but, considering interests such as efficiency and simple civility, we do have rules governing that participation.

We generally have on our agenda a period intended for public comments and questions, and we ask that members of the public confine questions and comments to that period. If, however, during our deliberations on a
given matter a member of the public believes that he or she has some clearly relevant information that we have not considered, he or she may raise his or her hand and the Board Chair, in his or her discretion, may allow

that member of the public to provide a brief factual comment.

Moreover, both during meetings and in the specified comment period, we require that questions or comments be concise, factual, and, notably, that they be civil. We willingly accept tough questions and critical
comments, but we will not accept generalized negative opinions, rambling, personal attacks, or perceived disparagement of individuals. Comments are limited to three minutes.
The Board reserves the right to terminate a question or comment at any point if the Board determines in its discretion that the comment or question is unacceptable or disruptive. Please remember the need for civility

and compliance with our rules,



ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
East Adams Rural Hospital
903 S. Adams
Ritzville, WA 99169
Meeting of the Board of Commissioners
October 26, 2022

PRESENT: John Kragt Chairman
Eric Walker Commissioner
Stacey Plummer Vice Chair
Jerry Crossler Commissioner
Dan Duff Commissioner/Secretary
Corey Fedie CEO
Kimberly Polanco CFO
Charles Sackmann, MD Chief of Staff
Nelson McKay, MD Physician

GUESTS: Kelly Wiggins, Colene Hickman

There were no community members present.

John Kragt, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

INTRODUCTIONS- None

ADDITIONS AND CORRECTIONS-None

PUBLIC COMMENT-None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The September 28th Board Meeting minutes were presented. Commissioner Dan Duff made a motion to
approve the September 28th Board Meeting minutes. Vice-Chair Stacey Plummer seconded. The motion

passed.

CONSENT AGENDA:

John Kragt, Board Chair polled the Board if they would like anything moved from the Consent Agenda
to the regular agenda. The Board did not request anything to be moved.

MEDICAL STAFF REPORT:

Dr. Sackmann reported that ER shifts are all covered through the end of the year. Kudos to Marnie, Rose
and Dr. McKay for covering. The ER is getting busier with a variety of patients. Dr. Sackmann reminded
everyone that it is important not to share details of patient visits. It is a small town and easy for
community to piece together the details. Dr. Sackmann reported that in a recent Forbes article that
telehealth is the new up and coming trend. Commissioner Eric Walker asked if telehealth is being cut
back. Dr. Sackmann said that reimbursements would be less.



Swing and Acute admissions have stayed steady. Ancillary departments continue to grow. Dr. Sackmann
shared that he is confident that the EMS levy is going to pass. It is a requirement as a rural hospital to
provide emergency services. Dr. Sackmann asked Dr. McKay to share information about EPIC. Dr.
McKay explained that it is a learning curve. Everyone is very busy but it will be a lot better, beneficial
for the patients, and easier for users. Commissioner Eric Walker asked if records from other facilities
would automatically be available in the system if they use the same program. Dr. Sackmann explained
that providers would be able to see all records for their patients. Board Chair John Kragt asked if it was
a normal thing to have a patient taken down to the airport and then flown out by plane. Dr. Sackmann
said that it does happen. There is more that can be done in a helicopter or plane than what can be done
in the back of an ambulance. It could be a weather issue for the helicopter or perhaps dependent on where
the patient is being flown to. If it is a further destination then it is common. Vice Chair Stacey Plummer
asked about Fentanyl and if there have been more cases. Dr. McKay said that overdose cases are
becoming more common. We do not have a specialty lab to send tests out to specifically look for
Fentanyl. Providers are treating based off symptoms.

CEO REPORT- See attached

Corey Fedie, CEO reported that EPIC is in full swing. We are still working on budget and recruiting a
CNO. Administration attended a retreat recently. The team worked on the Strategic Plan and Budget.
The Strategic Plan will be presented to the Board at the Board/Admin Retreat in a few weeks.
Commissioner Eric Walker asked if we have some solid candidates. There was some discussion on the
candidates and their backgrounds. Commissioner Eric Walker asked if EPIC transition has been going
smoothly. Corey said that there have been a few hiccups and we have had to do some add-ons but overall
it is going well. Vice-Chair Stacey Plummer asked about that status of an outreach with the school. Corey
said that we are in communication with the schools about possibly doing some extracurricular classes as
part of a curriculum.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Finance Committee- See Attached Report
CFO REPORT - See attached

Kim Polanco, CFO reported that September was a profitable month with a Net Gain of $166,519 for the
month and Net Loss of ($499,792) for the year. A daily census of 4.8 includes swing bed, in-patient and
long-term care. We are secing more and more patients every day on top of the EPIC training. Operations
resulted in a gain of $52,094 for the month and a loss of ($1,644,594) for the year. The District has 263
days cash on hand. Year to date expenses are 8% over budget. The increase in expenses continues to be
primarily due to higher contract nursing expenses along with some equipment purchases for the mobile
clinic and replacement of other hospital equipment. We are on track with the implementation of EPIC.
There were some additional expenses for lab and badge swipe. The project should be wrapped up in
about three weeks.

Chair John Kragt asked about swing beds and why we cannot get those patients here. Kim explained that
one of our challenges is getting the referrals from other facilities. Kim said that she is very excited about
the CNO candidates because they have a lot of knowledge and experience with swing bed programs. If
we can have an average of two swing bed patients throughout the year, we will break even. We can
always have more. Commissioner Eric Walker was questioning the expected end of year-projected
income. Kim explained that we have Medicare funds that will be collected. There is essentially a time
lag of when the funds are received. We are getting our documentation completed and claims are being
sent out in a timelier manner.



WARRANTS & VOUCHERS: EARH

Commissioner Dan Duff presented the following warrants for approval Accounts Payable Warrants
#064714 to #064839 for $678,853.73 and an additional $566,942.54 for payroll direct deposits and
$190,663.99 for payroll tax deposits. Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to approve.
Commissioner Stacey Plummer seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

BUILDING COMMITTEE-Did not meet.
COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE-Did not meet.
OLD BUSINESS

Daycare: Corey reported that he is meeting with the schools. He has talked to the owner of the nursing
home whom has reached out to the Adams County Development Council. The owner is considering
converting a wing of the nursing home into a daycare. He asked if the district would like to partner on
that. If that does happen, we can possibly keep the kitchen in the facility for longer. Corey will still be
meeting with the schools to discuss possibly collaborating with local churches and organizations. Don
Vanderholm did mention that there is unused land behind the school. John would like to see this happen
sooner rather than later. Commissioner Eric Walker asked what the biggest obstacle is for getting started.
John said that getting it going is the biggest block. John would like to hire employees to staff the daycare
or use EMT’s. There was discussion about some of the requirements to open a daycare. John said that
we need to move on this now. We could possibly rent a facility for the time being. Corey said that EPIC
is the primary focus now.

EMS Levy: Corey just reminded everyone to get out there and educate the community. The ballots are
out. Keep spreading the word. Corey is confident that it will pass.

NEW BUSINESS
There will be a Board/Admin retreat on November 9 in Moses Lake.

2023 Budget: Chair John Kragt asked when the budget has to be approved. Corey said that it has to be
approved by the December meeting. Kim presented the first draft to the Board to begin reviewing.
There will be further discussions at the Board/Admin retreat and at the Public Hearing on November
10. Kim gave a few details to the changes to the budget. Medical insurance rates are increasing. Corey
explained that we have reached out to the larger employers in the community to possibly join and get a
discounted tier rates. Kim also explained that there is still discussion of cost of living increases and
what is allowable for the cost report. Some capital purchases are being included. Corey asked Kim to
discuss in further the pay increases. Kim gave a couple of examples of different percentages and how
much it will increase the budget. Corey explained that we want to remain competitive but also want to
see how it will affect the cost report. Commissioner Eric Walker explained that inflation is a guessing
game. There was a long discussion regarding inflation and how to factor that in. There was some
discussion about various possible ways to provide the increases throughout the year and what those
increases will be based off.

Employee Engagement Survey: Corey provided the Board with a brief synopsis the results of the
Employee Engagement Survey. He is overall satisfied with the results and input that was received,
there is a significant amount of growth overall.



PUBLIC COMMENT-None

Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Stacey Plummer to adjourn the
meeting. The motion passed.

The meeting adjourned at 6:57p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Kylie Buell, Executive Assistant



ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
Pillar Rock Grill
1373 RAF.2 NE
Moses Lake, WA 98837
Special Meeting of the Board of Commissioners
November 9, 2022

PRESENT: Jerry Crossler Commissioner
Eric Walker Commissioner
Stacey Plummer Vice Chair
Corey Fedie CEO
Kimberly Polanco CFO
Amanda Osborne Human Resource Manager

ABSENT: John Kragt, Dan Duff

GUESTS: None

There were no community members present.

Stacey Plummer, Vice-Chair called the meeting to order at 8:25 a.m.

Commissioner Eric Walker asked to have Executive Session added to the agenda.

Corey Fedie, CEO gave an overview of the Strategic Plan.

Break from 10:20 a.m.-10:40 a.m.

Corey Fedie, CEO continued with reviewing the Strategic Plan.

Lunch Break from 12:00 p.m.-1:00 p.m.

Kim Polanco, CFO went over the 2023 Budget summary.

Regular meeting adjourned at 2:00 p.m.

The Board went into Executive Session at 2:05 p.m. to discuss RCW 42.30.110(g) Review the
performance of a public employee. The estimated length of the session was 20 minutes. The Board came

out of Executive Session at 2:23 p.m. There were no decisions made.

Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to adjourn. Commissioner Jerry Crossler seconded. Motion
passed.

The meeting adjourned at 2:24 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Kylie Buell, Executive Assistant



ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
East Adams Rural Hospital
903 S. Adams
Ritzville, WA 99169
Meeting of the Board of Commissioners
Public Hearing
November 10, 2022

PRESENT:  Eric Walker Commissioner
Stacey Plummer Vice Chair
Dan Duff Commissioner/Secretary
Corey Fedie CEO
Kimberly Polanco CFO

ABSENT: John Kragt, Jerry Crossler

GUESTS: None

There were no community members present.

Vice-Chair Stacey Plummer called the meeting to order at 5:32 p.m.

Vice-Chair Stacey Plummer asked the public for any comment regarding the 2023 Budget. There were
no members of the public in attendance.

Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Dan Duff to adjourn the meeting.
The motion passed.

The meeting adjourned at 5:35 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Kylie Buell, Executive Assistant



East Adams Rural 003 South Adams

Ritzville, Washington 99169
Healthcare

CNO Report to the Board

Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
October 17t, 2022

October has brought much change to our facility with the addition of new staff, intensive EPIC
training, and preparations for launching the mobile clinic. Clinical staff has had a huge task in attending
multiple trainings while still maintaining business as usual and staffing shifts. Multicare and EPIC teams
have been great partners in pushing through the last few weeks to make sure we met our timeline and
went “live” on schedule. It has been a long and exhausting process and it is a relief to see the light at the
end of the tunnel. Although the staff is fatigued, they are still excited for the launch of this new system
and the continuity of care it will ultimately bring.

New nursing staff that have on-boarded include one full-time NAC and we welcomed back a
previous employee to a PRN NAC position as well. Two more nurses from PPUSA have been interviewed
and offered potential contracts and two local nurses are scheduled for interviews in November. The
agency nurse that worked with us through October will be staying on in November to help with our EPIC
transition, as she has prior EPIC experience and is assisting in training and additional floor support. CNO
interviews have concluded over the last two weeks, and | am extremely pleased that we had three very
strong candidates in the running for this position. As you can imagine, | am particularly invested in
seeking an excellent candidate and am confident that whomever we on-board will bring positive
changes to East Adams.

Our swing bed program has continued to be strong through October with an average census of
3.9 patients and 121 Medicare swing bed days for the month. This is an increase over year to date from
an average of 1.6 from the previous nine months. We are continuing to pursue all referrals and following
up with local patients that have been transferred out from our ER. Referrals continue to be few and far
between, but we are hopeful with EPIC, marketing, and other small changes that we can increase our
visibility and track where patients are going to increase this in the future.

Lastly, as we enter the holiday season | am confident we are making strides as a facility to
implement long-lasting positive changes. | am thankful for a supportive team that | can rely on to help
keep things moving forward even when everything has been hectic and chaotic at times. | am thankful
especially to those staff members who have been flexible, helpful, and cheerful, as it truly makes my job
a lot easier when our people are working together as a team. | feel hopeful that we are making progress
as a facility and look forward to seeing how these changes are going to positively affect our staff and our
community going forward.

Thank you for your continued support as | serve in this role.



Respectfully,

Jacqueline Mathis, Interim CNO



|

AMBULANCE RUNS OCTOBER 2022

L[] ]

UNIT | TRANSPORT | EARH | REFUSAL/ CANCEL/ | TREAT & | OTHER LIFT TOTAL
NON- UTL RELEASE | FACILITY fS‘tSSILﬁT’
INJURY ey
3 1 1 D
4 6 27 9 5 4 51
6 1 1
7 3 2 3 8
ALL 6 31 12 9 4 62
UNIT | STARTING ENDING TOTAL
MILEAGE MILEAGE MILEAGE
3 90806 90913 107
4 163339 165108 1,769
6 58154 58206 52
7 24074 24624 550 |
ALL 2,478

- 2021 YTD Total _761_runs

Month 2021 _49_ runs

increase/Decrease of _+13_ from

MUTAL AID SPRAGUE -5 -

2022 YTD Total runs 589

Month 2022 _62_ runs

3-CANCELLED; 2-OTHER FACILITIES

77% Complete




Duinrss OHize

Pantinr Clrt |

ananmi

D G Healts Inforratian hanaper o4fosf1003
Munieg. Long Term Care Hume maa Filodt
Cinepinsnl o e i gt skt b, et e L6AFEEEE
a0 apalants o s, O
Fiches Mulmnsace Tach, /0T Feled o1l
Sk inpwnvewing 81 atceting npplc
Nuring Lot o e e st e T g AEESD
2 i ” e s o 1/23/33, Acstkant wll it
Infamrnation Teexnaingy Hulp DeskiZuppor. o0 Fiisg aneriaten B0
& mbervew conducted, AnCpabag a0 offer being
tadity T R— e - remnind e S, Dottt
e
Db Remets ailes, B i Cantaluts apaptation S2T1
NnDrtes [E—— e int Candate ot 4277
i ey wrken 7SS lina o corfaton
Daaines Offics. Tl ller eiaen Filled Tram Manegsr oa propased wage. Candios te atcepted.
W il a0 P AlA TS 871621
P Poe— aumptans i
Petaz Phiysical Tarsgict QN5 Filest
o prre—" asmaan it i ftr o, ot cato i 36, 2621
Cline Mat vszaTon Fide Candidure saned 06/ 525
e MAL ornaan Filee il wih PN, canitate s med 10/4/2021
oy o srnuics e ot il i bt d 4 st
. " P E—
ot tiey (e kemped BifzR0zn Filed s
Paiah oo efanioit Cven Mol Currant by advartsing for pos fiian
Lab w"r olfaefaeat Clowd Unabile 1 Wil ut this time.
s R — ouitads o P ————
[P ——
acteen [re— e ope e i ol
! ey T ————
P b e s i fipteres
Cliax ML anarfray File Fitmd wrh an NAC that staried 101072021
Huring. A Hoc RLERELY Filsa Fikied sanh sgancy NAC £3/08722
[ e e e [ —
aine pr— s Funs —————r
L4 Tarn e Pibed ‘Canelate pccepted affer and started 12132021
e oA oy o il i WA, candiat il 12952
0 i e, Uit Haing e 51
e e i L o e o
Earlesian draed
Imap i nr D ot Tech oo Flled Hired 42 /2002
Thermpry. omtata oumien Fileg Contracied OT willstart an LARK smployse 06/13/2022
o 5 Applcantsgrid st b, i 0 ot
Threzpy, 20 oy Fed cursmnt mmpleyes Sared 7/23/22
v Spechtangae Pt e apen
oy wacaczan Jr— o e NAC ORI
_— [r—— anznot - [T E—r
Pra— scsnurmycnn ovmracss o et et sl o LB
st Ltppry b Coomdina o BRI el Biisiagsiilestions- Empioyee rescinded migatios.
Leskngt i v
adrinitintin PreT— o open by
Vrmiind LTS
— P— pra— o
(L5 o™ ae/nfa Cpen
Frciity Mentonance Tech 1manpm open
Nuring A (lpapital’Lang Y= Cate). 1m0 Opan
g rp— s oo E—
ane P frrmee o



East Adams Rural 003 South Adams

Healthcare — et

CEO Report to the Board

Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
November 16™, 2022

It's time to celebrate! This past weekend we successfully cut over to EPIC. We did and continue
to have a number of challenges as expected, but overall we are off to a good start. The next few weeks
will be the true trial. We will hopefully iron the majority of the issues out over this time with complete
understanding that there are always challenges with technology. My communication with staff has been
and will continue to be a message of continued understanding of these challenges and encouraging
resilliance, patients and teamwork. Our time spent Sunday showed many cheerful staff that were
learning together and truly having fun in the new environment. The EARH staff are amazing people that
have stepped up to make us better so we can provide improved services for our community.

Budget season continues. We held a public budget session on November 10", There were no
members of the public in attendance. We will have the final review at the November 16" board meeting
with approval needed at the regular December board meeting.

We have hired a Chief Nursing Officer. Her name is Charlene Morgan. She has over 30 years of
nursing experience and over 10 years of experience as a Chief Nursing Officer. She joins us from Colfax
WA and is originally from Louisiana. Her estimated start date is January 2". Jackie will continue in the
interim role until then and help transition Charlene for a period after her arrival.

Lastly, we held a board retreat November gth at Pillar Rock in Moses Lake to review and update
the strategic plan as well as discussion about the budget in preparation for our final review at the
November board meeting. It went very well and we will plan on a having this planning retreat going
forward to ensure leadership is fully engaged in these processes.

As always, it is a privilege to serve the board and our community.

Respectfully,

L7

Corey Fedie, CEO



Finance Committee

Meeting Minutes
October 24, 2022

L. Call to oxder
Corey Fedie called the meeting of the Finance Committee for Adams County Public Hospital District #2

to order at 12:35 p.m.

II. Im Attendance
Jerry Crossler, Board Member; Dan Duff, Board Member; Beverly Kelley, Volunteer Committee
Member, Corey Fedie, CEO; Kim Polanco, CFO

Absent: Colene Hickman, Revenue Cycle Manager, Kelly Wiggins, Interim Revenue Cycle Manager

I Review and Approve medting m

a)

!'; ¢ ¥

See attached- Dan Duﬂf‘ moved to. approve the August 2022 meetmg minutes, Beverly Kelley
se snded the motlon motlon passed = 9 el P

Iv. Rev:ew Warr ants and Vouchers-fSeptember 2.022

a)

b)

d)

See attached— Dau Duff moved l;o approve, ; J érry Crossler seconded the motlon motxon passed

d' Kml Polanco reported ne anet gain of $166 5],9 for the month and ?net loss of
($499 792) for the year: Due to a Gontintied higher census of mpahent and swing bed patients over
the past couple of months along with Medicare collections, operations resulted in a gain of
$52,094, however year to date the operational loss is ($1,644,594) with lower patient days earlier
in the year and the higher cost in contract nursing and supplies.

Kim Polanco briefly mentioned some major and unusual warrants issued in relation to the Epic
Implementation. The committee requested additional information in the warrants report due to
newer unfamiliar vendors which will be included next month.

Kim Polanco commented on year to date expenses being within budget with the exception of
contract staffing, medical supplies, and equipment for the Epic implementation..

Corey Fedie noted the District is fortunate to be near breakeven or better by year end given the
current healthcare environment. Information heard in state and regional calls report higher
expenses and struggles in balancing with the market with an unknown future. The District won’t
relent, will continue to seek referrals, and keep on the path to help the bottom line. State ande
national reports also indicate an influx of repeat colds, flu, and other illness after hibernating and
immune systems weakened over the past couple of years. We’re here to serve the community and

" will continue to with connecting with partners in the area and in process improvement.



VI. Additional Information

a) 2023 Budget Draft - Kim presented the first draft of the budget delineating the framework
for expectations in 2023. Inpatient admissions are budgeted at a consistent level with 2022
at an average daily census of 0.60, swing admissions are set at an increase of 13% with an
average daily census of 2, and long term care at 2. Rural health clinic visits are budgeted to
increase 15% with a full staff of providers, continuing with the gradual increase in new
patients seen over the past couple of years. Expenses are budgeted at the current higher
levels without an indication of a decrease in inflation at this point. A cost of living increase
of 3% has been included, however management and the committee would like further

;5 diseussion around thisy - o SRR TR

1) Adjourn

Dan Duff moved to :ﬁdjourﬂ;JéEIIy Cro}gfg__g-,lér secondﬁégg,.. Mggﬁng adjoij:&;ied at 1:40 p.m.

Respégtfully Submiffed by Kiim Polanco =t

&

[}
-
bs

Jlic!

A
=




IL

IIT.

IV.

VL

VIL

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA
Adams County Public Hospital District #2
November 14, 2022

Call to Order
Attendance
Review/approve meeting minutes: October 2022
Review of Warrants & Vouchers: October 2022
Financial Statements: October 2022
Additional Information

1. 2023 Budget Draft

2. Purchase Request
3. Bonus Proposal

Adjourn



Finance Committee

Meeting Minutes
November 14, 2022

I. Call to order
Corey Fedie called the meeting of the Finance Committee for Adams County Public Hospital District #2
to order at 12:34 p.m.

II. In Attendance
Jerry Crossler, Board Member; Dan Duff, Board Member; Beverly Kelley, Volunteer Committee
Member, Corey Fedie, CEO; Kim Polanco, CFO

Absent; Colene Hickman, Revenue Cycle Manager, Kelly Wiggins, Interim Revenue Cycle Manager

III. Review and Approve meeting minutes: October 2022

a) See attached- Dan Duff moved to approve October 2022 meetlng minutes, Beverly Kelley
seconded the motion, motion passed.

IV. Review Warrants and Vouchers: October 2022

a) See attached- Dan Duff moved to approve, Jerry Crossler seconded the motion, motion passed.

V. Financial Statements: October 2022

a) See Attached — Kim Polanco reported net a net gain of $631,321 for the month and a net loss of
($66,371) for the year. Net Patient Service Revenue includes an accrual for outstanding Medicare
swing and inpatient stays as will be included each month going forward to more accurately
recognize revenue. The swing bed census in October was 3.71 compared to 1.93 in September
and 1.23 year to date. Kim reported cash on hand as 198 days stating due to the Epic
implementation collections will likely slowdown temporarily in November and December.

b) Corey Fedie talked briefly about the position of EARH as compared to other CAIls in the state
and nationwide including those with surgery and the effect of the cost to charge ratio as the basis
for payment.

VI. Additional Information

a) 2023 Budget Draft - Kim mentioned the changes to the budget discussed at the Board
Retreat the prior week. Changes include previously mentioned increase in medical benefit
expense and cost of living increases. The public budget hearing on November 10" resulted in
no comments or questions from the public regarding the budget.



b) Purchase Request — Corey presented a purchase request for a 2008 ambulance for $42,000
delivered plus $13,500 for paint and graphics. He stated one of the four ambulances the
District owns will be delivered to the approved vendor in January for the remodel as
approved in late 2021. Another ambulance needs repairs estimated to be $46,127. The
purchase request is urgent in that the District would like to ensure more than two ambulances
are available at all times and with the remodel and repair happening in January, there’s need
for an addition to the fleet. The ambulance needing repair has an estimated salvage value of

$10,000.

¢) Bonus Proposal — The committee discussed options for a bonus for staff in 2022 as initially
introduced at the Board Retreat. There was agreement among the committee members to
issue a bonus, however different opinions for the structure. Corey Fedie will take into
account the options and make a recommendation to the Board of Commissioners at the next

board meeting.
1) Adjourn
Dan Duff moved to adjourn, Beverly Kelley seconded. Meeting adjourned at 1:35 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted by Kim Polanco



uopduosgng YAg Aoe8s| 00'9599T S |2Z/S0/0T weAu |-~/ £900A SL8%9
Pesjuo) Adewueyd weisold (4)0FE [BnUUY| 00°0EL'9C  $ |TT/S0/0T XHUNS-—-8€900A 7£8%9
uol1eanp3 Jeis| 00'0S0T S |zz/s0/oT "ONI AIAYNS TS~ 700A €819
Sunss] poojg paieesuo)| 00°TST $ |ee/so/ot 84BJU}|eSH UBILIBWERS—E9H00A L8179
SuisiueApY| 00°LTTY S |zz/s0/0T TYNYNOT ITUAZLIE-07F00A TL879
SuiureJj A194es| £9'45/ S |Ze/s0/0T 1991014 X3[}34--00900A 0/L8%9
selddns| go'se s |zz/so/ot J - HSVD ALL3d--00%00A 69879
senddns |ea1paiAl] 80709 S |ze/so/oT au} ‘Ajlddns yijeaH soueWIOHSd—-96E00A 89819
sauryoew asodind-3n|Al| 00'80T S |zz/so/0t DNI uoliewoiny salyQ 108 d-—-EQE00A L9819
Suisunp 10BIUOD| 66'SR0'EC S |TZ/SO/0T "ONI ‘SFDIAYIS ONIH4VLS ININO—SLEQOA 998%9
1usLasinguiay asAo0|dw3| €T°ZT S |zz/so/ot 11035 ILIBIN-THI00A S98%9
uoneonp3 Suinuiuo) weis Adessyl | T9'Z5FT S |2g/s0/0T ou| ‘@3pugpP3IN--Z#900A #9819
S 3S9L AIAOD| 007004 S |ze/so/0T €# 1510 TV.LIdSOH NTODNIT--80E£00A €98%9
juswasinquiay aakojdwl| 05 S S |Zz/s0/0T yeJes ‘IaWIel--§Z900A 79819
Juswssinguwiay aaAojdwi| 00°0TZ S |zz/so/0T 49|l UUY Or--5E900A T98+9
Ja3nio?yY| 00'005°C S |zz/so/otT UoJeas ueldisAyd Uos}oer—/zZ00A 098%9
luswasingquiey sakoldwl| /5 T0Y S |zz/so/oT A21oQ ‘JUNH--EE900A 65819
Juswjjolug JoAed /Suljenuapal) JapInoid| S6°EVE'T S |¢e/s0/0T uoyielod.o) ss21as [UdSOH--ESZ00A 85819
SuisinN penuo)| 0S0FPE9T S |ZZ/S0/0T [9snoJe) Y3 esH--S6500A LS8%9
luawasinguuesy asAoidw3| 05729 S |ze/so/ot E[aWEd ‘@40W[ID--80900A 959819
uswasinquwiey asioldw3l| 00 TEE S |¢e/so/ot As10) ‘e1pad--LTZOOA S98¥9
a8e1sod| 18'S S |ez/so/oT d¥0D SS3YdX3 TVYIaI4—-9TZ00A 5819
syuswysiuien | 9/°z6 $ |ez/s0/0T Ansi8ay poddng Ajjwed--zTZ00A €5819
JaAodwz/eehojdws - suonnguiuo) (q)sof| 90°2s0‘0c S |22/s0/0T NOISN3d 18 IDNVHYNSNI HYVI-—-96TO0A 258179
(10108.1Q) 2uEYNSUOD LI| 00'0SSY S |zz/s0/0T "D1"1 BuUIynsuo) dva-—-¥6TOOA 158179
1a5eue|A 108foid DId3| 00°02C'S S |zz/so/0T Yl esHIeAI[2Q--0T900A 0S89
J03eJ3SIUjWpY JdomiaN 11| 0E8yL S |2z/s0/01 ONI SNOILNTOS OYdVY1VYd--99T00A 67879
SuIsIMaAPY| S8°L/TT $ |zz/so/0T dnouo elpaiAl uiseq elquwn|od—#HTO0A 87879
. spdeD upau) sssuisng| €€°9TLTT S |2€T/S0/0T jueg erquin[o3—-90900A L¥8Y9
osuadx3 (sixAd) Suisuadsig [eonnsdewleYd| 9T ¥ZET S |ze/so/ot NOISN43YYI—-EZTO0A 978%9
3uIsIISAPY| 00°0SE S |¢z/so/otT suoln|os Y31 YSUg--c0TO0A S¥8%9
}jauag [enuuy aahojdw3| §/'89% Y S |zz/so/oT ou| ‘saslidiaiug A_Ly--0#900A 78179
s|ealnadeweyd| 0S'986¢T S |ZZ/S0/0T NIDYIFIDUNOSIYIINY--9S000A EV8Y9
sasuadx3g Aie1a1q usnedu]| sy°£9 S |zg/so/0T SUDY-—-ST900A Zr8%9
sijauag aahodwil| 88'¥Z6 S |2z/so/otT DV 14V¥—£Z000A T#8%9
594 9SEOMOYS J23JED| 00°00T $ |zz/so/0T [Iouno) juswdo[aasd Ajuno) suiepy--6T000A 0¥8%9
ssodund unowy a8y 21eQ 32°4D awepN Jopusp Jaquinp 3oeyd

HYV3




saijddns |e21paN| 09'265C S |ce/LT/01 NOSSININ-~9ZEOON TT6¥9

sasuadx3 uonesadQ 1ue|d| 60°099°T S |¢e/LT/ot "0D J1¥10373 NOSIHYVH INRIA-0ZE00A TT6%9

asuadx3 pueqpeosg| 02602 S |zz/LT/ot SUOIEDIUNWIWOY [2][B20T-9TEO0A 0T6%9

asuadxz eaAojdw3 1ySij4 a47| 00" vHT S |zz/LT/oT uolepuno yiomiaN 13l a41--SOE00A 60619

uswasinquiay sahojdw3| gT°9¢ S |cz/LT/oT INOY ‘AINNDI—-F6Z00A 80679

JaunuoeY| 00°005°C S |ze/LT/oT Yoiess ueIsAyd uosyoef--y/z00A L06%9

901S 1UsLWSSeuUBA Uled| 00°0¥8'YS S |TT/LT/OT JT1 OpEJ0|0] JO JuSWSZeUBIA UlRd J11SI]OH-TSZ00A 90619

ueioaIg pataisiSay| 00°0ST S |ze/L1/ot PJEJ[IN USYDIRID--FEZO0A 50619

sasuadx3 soepa1u| Didd DMI| T¥'0TL LT S |TT/LT/0T lysusq epmind-—-#ZZ00A Y0619

1uswasinquiey 29Ao|dwl| 00'STE S |2e/LT/oT IV M2I43a3H4-EZZ00A €0619

selddns geT| LE'SS¢°LT $ |2T/LT/0T FAVIOHLTVIH YIHSIH—TZZ00A T06%9

asuadx3 Sui[ig)| 0v'z9 S |ee/Lt/otT HLTv3AH 3DI0HD LSYHI4--0ZZ00A T06%9

1uawasinguisy aaiojdw3| v E8T S |ez/LT/oT Asi0D ‘21pa4-—-/TTOOA 006%9

asuadxg Aueaiqg| zo'syT S |ze/LT1/0T 0D SOY9 HIINYYI--ETZ00A 66879

siuswysiuien| 9/'76 S |zz/LT/0T Ansi8ay 1oddng Ajlwed-z1z0oA 86819

suonreuoq Ueis| 00°sg S [gg/LT/0T aNN4 33A0TdINT--E0Z00A L6879

asuadxg Apunel| 9Z'T6 S |gg/LT/oT 4v1023-66T00A 968179

Jahojdwiz/saAojdws - suoninguiuo) (q)E0| 00°0Y09T S (2Z/LT/0T NOISNId 8 IONVYNSNI HYYI—-96T00A S6819

sioupny| 00°000% S |ez/LT/ot JT1d SALVIDOSSY 18 HODIHUVZ 'SNONIA—-ESTOOA 76819

J0jeJISIUILpPY JJOMIBN LI} TS¥59 $ |ze/LT/ot ONI SNOILNTOS 0YdV1vd-—-99T00A £68%9

SUISIPAPY| 0Z'6E0°T S |zz/Lt/ot dnouto epajA uiseq elqWN|OD--FFTO0A 76879

asuadx3 |edipe|n @2Aojdwd| 00°88T S |2Z/LT/0T D71 ‘s@01nd8S Juswaseus | YH90D—-6ET00A T6879

SUOI3BDIUNWIIOIS]S] 8SNOH [|B] pue jusnedu]| TL'S0¥'S S |zz/LT/ot MANFMAYNLNID--TETO0A 068179

123418y UOBAISIUIWPY | 9L EVS E S |ce/LT/oT 12 IDNFYIINOD %8 140S3Y S, T139dINYI-FTTOOA 62879

sasusdx3 uoleiadQ Jue|d| 0E'89LT S |2z/LT/oT AlddNS INYV4 OONOYI--S0TOOA 88819

sa1jddns [edIpsIN| 0% 681 S |cg/LT/oT d¥0D FUVIHLTVYIH H3LXVY9—-7#8000A /8879

SunayieN| 00°992°T S |zz/LT/0t usisaq 13 SUnSYIB\ SNYIBG--Z000A 988%9

saliIIN| 08°19Z'S $ |ee/LT/otT SAILIMILN VISIAY--LZ000A S88%9

saijddns so1uss Jusweseur|\ Wed| v'Z6L YT S |22/LT/0T "oul ‘|ealpP3N SOUBAY--G/£000A 78819

suonedUNWWod | 1559 S |ge/LT/on AMII9OIN 1531¥--TZ000A £8819

1uaWesInquiay aahojdwl| 09Z8T S |ze/LT/0T 9UI0gsSO BpUBWY--EFO00A 78819

asuadx3 Suljid| 9Z°0LTT S |gz/LT/ot INI HOMIIN ALITIEY--60000A 18849

sal[ddng [BJIPSIN | €£°2SY S |zzg/LT/oT S3SYD QISSIHUAINOD T-Y--0E000A 088%9

SuisilaApY| 00°0ST S |zz/so/otT HIv4 SALLINNNINOD ANV LYIHM-8LS00A 6/8%9

9sU3IT HYD| 00°SZSC S |2e/s0/0tT VID0SSY TVLIdSOH 3LV.LS NOLDNIHSYM--T9S00A 8/8%9

Japlaocld wooy Adusdiswa| 00'Sz9‘s S |zz/so/otT Y313d ‘INVAVIA-T¥SO0A L1879

sasuadx3y Ale1aiq 1usnedul| ¥/ ¥09°c S |zz/so/ot SPo0o4 SN-—-9ES00N 9/8%9
asod.and JUNOWY 323Yyd 23ed I=yd SuleN Jopuap Jaguinp 3o3yd




Wi0J1B[d Uoeanpy Japinodd/diysispest| +2°909°S S |ze/ve/o1 JT1 “s221A18S BUlINSUOD UCINH--9SZ00A 6169
uoinduosgns uoiied)ddy auljuQ seaunosay UBWNH| 00'SCE S |2z/ve/oT y3eayise4--GTZ00A 2t6H9
asuadxy [eolpaN @aAojdw3| 00°000°S S |ee/ve/otT NOISN3d 8 IONVYNSNI HYYI--96TO0A L¥6%9
(4o302.41Q) JueYNSUO] 11| 00'0SSY S |ce/ve/0T "2"11 unnsuo) dv3a—-6TO0A 9619
Jieday Jojesa381yay BuddeA| 99°9TT $ [cz/ve/oT ONI ‘SNOILN10S TOYLNOI-ZSTO0A G619
SuidLs/3uied spunoJo suoliesadQ 1ueld| 02 TS8C S |ze/ve/oT 3uldis ulseg ejqwin|od--€y900A 7679
asuadx3 J8[00] J218M | TL6ET S |T¢/ve/oT sSuuds 133eMIBR|D--/ ETOOA EV619
12BJIUOD S1SIBAQ AljenD pue ASojoyled qe1| 00°009°T s |ge/vz/ot JT1d ‘ASojoyied X11aN|[3D--¥T900A P69
uopieziuesiQ aled 8|qeiunoddy| 00°00SC S |ze/vz/oT yieaH ueAeled—-0ZTO0A T¥6%9
10eJ3UOD dJUBUSIUIRIA ASO[OIpEY | S5°06T°9 S |zz/ve/oT SWR1sAS [B3IP3IA] UOUBD--9TTO0A 0¥619
Suisiuanpy| 00°05E S |zz/ve/ot suonN[os 1YSIT Y3g-—-E0TO0A 65619
S2IM[IIN| §8'TPS'8 S |ze/ve/oT SAILITILN VLSIAV--ZZ000A 8E6Y9
puniay aouBInsu| BYBWOQ JO PaUUN| S3'98€°T $ |ee/ve/ot auj “Uun U0[30910.d 318SSY--/#900A LE6Y9
sjeonnaoewleyd| ZevZL0T S |22/¥E/0T NIDYIFIDUNOSIHINY--95000A 9€6%9
201125 Aupune| 65°'765°T S |gz/vT/oT 02S1v--07000A GE6Y9
sesuadx3 Alejaiqg jusnedul| TZ'98T S |ze/ve/oT SUDY--ST900A €69
a01A19S USIPPaIYS| 9Z°Z8T $ |zg/ve/otT P23931014 UOLIRULIOJU| SS82Y--ZTO00A €679
sa1|ddns |BIAPIN| L7 ETS $ |ee/ve/ot SASYD Q3SSIYAINOD T-V--0E000A T€61%9
Sid3uld| 2P TST S |zz/LT/0T 2oueUl{ Juawdinb3 yueg SN-92900A TE619
sssuadx3 uoiiesadQ 1ueld| S6°9ZE'T S |ze/LT/oT INIMTN-EZS00A 0£619
Souelnsuj oiny/s8exded ssauisng| ¥8'9/6T S |zT/LT/oT 191U SOUBIHWRY D SIB[BARIL-8TSOOA 62679
Suisiuaapy| 00°LL S |zz/LT/oT Sulstanpy AIUNOD pue uMo—-£0900A 87679
uswasinquisy ssAojdwl| 89°S0T‘T S |ze/L1/0T BPIN PPOL—-LTS00A LT6Y9
saljddns 220| L6'TYE S |¢e/LT/oT SA1dV1S--L8100A 9z6%9
[043U0) 3s3d| O 0¥ S |ze/L1/0T DISNIS-89T00A SZ619
BuISILRAPY| 00'66E°C $ |ze/Lt/0tT TYNYNOT ITUAZLIY--07700A vZ6%9
sasuadx3 uonesadQ jueld| 16947 S |ze/L1/ot1 FYYMAYYH ITUAZLIY--6EF00A €T619
saulyoeN AdoD| ¥8'988 S |zg/LT/0T ONI ¥SN HODIY--0E€¥00A 77619
saulyoe AdoD| 9/°6€T S |ze/LT/ot Yo21y--66S00A TZ6%9
HINT [BHdSOH| 9E'7E6°T S |ze/LT/oT paNEIpEND—-EZF00A 0T6%9
sjusawsoe|day to3ndwo)| 9" E6ET S |ze/LT/oT uolelodio) s3|es Uoi3d3uuo) Dd-E6E00A 616%9
sauiyoew asodind-IHniA | 88" EEY'T S |22/LT/0T JN| Uollewoiny 0o d1j1oed--8E00A 8169
saufyoew ssodind-fNAI| S6°'T8 S |zz/LT/otT UOI1BWOINY 3910 JUI2ed--TZ900A LT619
saljddng [elpaN| ti7°68T S |¢g/L1/0T YONIA %8 SNIMO--TEE00A 91619
NI IUID| OE'€EZ6'ET S (2T/LT/OT USDIXON--9GE00A ST6%9
osuadxd [|oJAed awll Y231 | 00'9/ST S |2e/LT/0T SXIOMPBIN--9EE00N ¥L6%9
uswaseue|y Asewleyd| SEZ8LL S |ze/LT/ot M3AIATY NOILYDIQIIN-ZEE00A ETEY9
asod.ind Unowy yo3yd a1eQ yo8y) awieN Jopuap laquinp ¥23yd




$5320Y 18uJalul| 00'SSTT S |zz/8z/0T 041N LA-T6TO0A 98619
994 95U3217 |[E}IdSOH |enuUY| 00'007Y S |ze/8z/0T yiesH jo 1daa—-6/T00A §8619
JOlBAISIUILIPY J40MISN 11| Z8'09EPE S |22/8Z/0T JONI SNOILN10S O¥dY.LYa-99T00A 78619
spde) ypaJ] ssauisng| 62°996°TT S |2Z/8Z/0T jueg elquinjod--90900A £86¥9
asuadxd Sulj|id| 9Z'TT¥ S |zz/g8z/otT aJedueay a3ueYD--EETO0A 78619
sasuadx3 uopeladQ jueld| v I¥8T S |zT/8T/01 AT1ddNS INYY4 OONOHE--SOTO0A T86%9
suisuag s9Aodwl| 00'0S S [ce/8c/ot slijsusg J1seg--TO900A 086%9
so1ues Apunel| /8°599 S |zz/8z/0T 02STv--0¥000A 64679
suyouag aakojdwi| 83726 S |zz/8z/ot IV14V--LZ000A 8/6%9
saiddng [eaipaAl| 9" ¥RT S |zz/8z/0t S3ASVYD A3SSIYINOD T-¥-—-0E€000A LLEYI
uoisif/|eiuaq/[edlpaiN adkojdw3| 9T¥009T S |ZT/¥T/0T : LIHM--6£S00A 9£6%9
saljddns qe7| 88208 S |ze/vz/oT J11 VSN USH3M—ELS00A G619
asuadx3 Ja1ep\| 2GS 98T S |ze/ve/ot 40 NMOL ‘YNDNLHSYM--89500A vL6%9
asuadx3 |ed1paj S12]91e|d pue poo|d| 00'0Z9°T S [gt/ve/oT 1UB[BUA--ZFSO0A €LE6Y9
asuadx3 AMe1=Ig| §8°£00C S |ee/ve/otT $Po04 SN—-9ES00A TL6%9
SuisiHaApY| 00°LL S |ee/ve/ot SuIsILISAPY AJJuno) pue umo]--0900A TL6%9
soueuaulel Sunnesy R Suiquinid| 0L'STY $ |zz/ve/ot 92IAISS DHJS--08700A 04679
[043U0D 158d| O7'OFT $ |zz/ve/ot IISNIS--89F00A 69679
Sunise] poo|g pa1oesiuc)| 00'E6T S |ce/re/ot 21BOYl{esH UelLIBLLES--E9H00A 89619
ssuadx3 |enuuy WelsAS Sullunody| ¥8'I88FE  § |2T/¥Z/0T 1oe1U| 95eS--85H00A L9619
asuadx3g 1238\ | $6°099°E S |eefve/oT 40 ALID ‘ITIAZLIY--9%700A 99679
sasuadxg uoneladQ Jueld| ZE/9T s |ee/ve/ot ANVdINOD FHIL ITNAZLIY-SFF00A 59619
sasuadx3g uoietado 1ueld| €0'€s S |zefve/ot ONI ISNOH S1HVd ITIAZLIY--EPF00A 79619
sjeaninadewaeyd| /7T S |ze/ve/oT 9NYd ITUAZLIY-9EF00A £96¥9
asuadxg uojjesuadwo) sIBIOM VM| 00°ZSLT S |zz/ve/otT NOILYSNIdINOD SYINYOM AHd—-Z0¥00A 796%9
asuadx3 uswAojdwaun VM| 00°9€T‘T S |zz/ve/oT NOILYSN3dINOD LNIWAOQTININN AHd--TOY00A T96%9
seiddng| 66'6T S |zT/ve/oT D - HSVD ALL3d--00t00A 09619
JuB3INSUOD SUIdLId 13MJell pue AJlSa3u| @nuaAY | 00005 Y S |ez/ve/oT ATUVHYd--97900A 65619
. uaSoauN pinbri| 97°z5 S |ze/ve/ot JUVXO--T8E00A 859619
uoi3eI( Japinoid - [edlpaN uoseld| T9°'T6T S |ce/ve/oT Ou| ‘SUOIIEIIUNWIWIOD 3OUBNN--£9E00A LS6Y9
asuadx3 Jojeljusouo) ussAxQ| £/9'Zve S |zz/ve/oT ONI ODYON—65E00A 95619
uoldadsu| uswdinby [esipawold| zzZ'€/2°T S |zz/vz/oT D71 ‘SwiasAS [eAIP3AIINNIN-LTE00A G569
asuadx3 synssy/8unsa) qel| TTZ¢Tet S |2Z/¥e/0T sSulpjoH ealBWY Jo uofieiodio] Alojeioge—-/6Z00A 7S6%9
994/dsuj s1eoiiua) SunjeladQ [enuuy - J01eAR|| 07" E9T $ |eg/ve/ot UoI393S J03BA3|T | 18 T--96Z00A €569
uBwasinquiay adAojdwi| 00'SST S |ze/ve/ot 1eng a1AN--7900A 75679
SunadIeN| 0E'#98T s |zz/ve/ot Junnsuod aM--63Z00A TS619
asuadxg ASojoIpey | 0Z'£Z0T $ |ze/vz/oT $2]B120sSY SSANISNE ONIDVIAI ANV INI-#9Z00A 0S6%9

asodind wunowyy Yasyy | =1eqosyd SWEN JOpPUBA squinp yasuyd




L8'98E WYL S

SuIsiHaApY| 00°000°T S |ze/8z/0T 41V, SILLINNWINOD ANYT LYIHM--8ZS00A 81059
JapInold Wooy AdusBiawl| 00°000°CT S |2Z/87/0T d313d "INVAVIA-T#S00A LT0S9
asuadxd auoyd ||| 98°'T6Z'T S |zz/8¢/0T SSITIYIM NOZIYIA--0YSO0A 91059
juswesinquiy eaAodwi| £9°g S |zz/sz/ot I2N ‘BUIRGQISA—F0900A ST0S9
swnjwald [edlpsiAl @dAoldwl| £7'600°8F  $ [22/8¢/0T 9.1e3YledH PaUUN-ZT900A #1059
sesuadx3g uoneladQ 1ue|d| 0T'/9S S |zz/8z/o1 ONI 3SNOH S1Y¥VYd ITUAZLIY-EFF00A £T0S9
sasuadx3 uonesadQ 1ueld| #6'9%9 S |¢e/8z/0T FAVYMAYYH ITUAZLIY~6EF00A TT0S9
sauiyoe|n Adod| 0g'9FE S |2z/8z/0T ONI ¥SN HODIY-0£¥00A TT0S9
S35US0[ YIAIF [BUdSOH| Z/'898°S S |zz/8z/0T PaIARIPEND—-EZF00A 0T0S9
o8e1sod| 00'7LT S |zz/ee/oT Ju] “ySN SsueUL JUBIPEND--ZZH00A 60059
994 diysiequiainl Yieays[el| 00°'SLS S |Zz/8e/0T 20UBPIACId-—-0ZI00A 80059
saulyoew ssodind-nnA| 86'%0T S |ce/ez/oT uoljewoiny a0y O JIHoed--TZ900A £0099
saiddns [eaipenl| 9878722 s |zz/8z/oT HONIIAI '8 SNIMO-~TSEDOA 90059
Suisuny penuod| LEvEY'ET S |2Z/8Z/0T "ONI ‘SFDIAYIS ONIH4VLS ININO-SZE00A S00S9
SuisusdI] J3pInoad HING JIUID| LL'62F'S S |Zz/8z/0T U3DIXSN-9SE00A #0059
asuadxy [edpalN MIN| ¥L LLEST S |22/82/0T JUFION IHIN-SFE00A €00S9
1uswssinquiey sahoidw3| 9z'9g S |zz/8z/oT 11095 “OLUBIN~-TFI00A 200s9
juswiesinquiay aakojdwl| 5Z'89 S |2e/8z/0T yeJes “JaulieT-5Z900A 10059
juswssinquiisy adAoldw3l| 00'S68 $ |ze/8z/0T odideys ensinr--T8Z00A 00059
[@suno) 81| 00°00S2 S |zz/8z/0T dnoJg meT uosuyor--£ /£ Z00A 66679
IBpIncid yieayasfal yieaH |eloineyag| g0'08s S |ez/8z/0T Ju] ‘si91Ua) YljeaH SA11RISBIU--SHI00A 86679
1swaesanquiay sako|dw3| s5'58¢ S |2e/8T/0T As21oQ UNH-EE900A L6619
3uisinN JoeJUOD| 0S'8EZTT S |TT/8T/0T [8snoJeD Y eaH--S6S00A 966179
uoindiasgng nuajn wusnedu]| 00'ss S |ze/ge/0T U] snuUaA 3A0ID--9EZ00A S6619
1uawasinquiiay shojdw3| £/°/9 S |zz/8¢/0T Bjawed ‘@J0W[ID-80900A 766%79
SuisinN enuod| 95 /6% S |zz/8z/0T D71 SUleIS 34BD 18 3AOT IN'RD--87900A €66%9
se||ddns qeT| /S TLES S |cz/8z/ot JYVYOHLIVAH H3HSIH-TZZ00A 766%9
asuadxg Sulid| 85°0T S |ez/sz/oT HLTv3IH 3DI0HD L1SHI4—-02200A 16679
suuawysiulen| 9/°z6 S |zz/8z/0T AnysiSay 1oddngs Ajjwied--zTZ00OA 06619
asuadxg AIpunei| 06'%6 S |zz/8z/0T gv1023--66T00A 638619
JeAojdwiz/eshojdwy - suoinquiuo) (q)cor| €0°860°9T ¢ |2z/82/0T NOISN3d 8 IDONVUNSNI HYYI—-96TO0A 886179
sanddns L[| #0'S0T ~ $ |zz/’z/ot "0U} ‘S21U0.393]F [eJIP3IAl D1A--Z6TO0A L8619

asoding unowy 3asyn a1eqoayd SWEN JopuUap dagquunp oauyD




East Adams Rural 005 South Adame
Ritzville, Washington 99169

Hea]thcare 509-659-1200

CFO Report to the Board
Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
November 14, 2022

OCTOBER 2022 FINANCIAL OVERVIEW

October Financial Status
East Adams Rural Healthcare’s October business resulted in a Net Gain of $631,321 for the month and Net Loss of (566,371)

for the year. Operations resulted in a gain of $529,788 for the month and a loss of ($1,299,009) for the year. The District
has 198 days cash on hand.

Accounts Receivable
Gross Patient AR decreased $20,395 or 0.4%. Net Patient AR decreased $504,660 or 24%. Gross Accounts Receivable Days
decreased from 141 to 134. Net Patient Accounts Receivable Days decreased from 75 to 73. Accounts receivable over 120

days remained at 39%.

Expenses
October expenses were $1,169,980, 15% over budget. Year to date expenses are 11% over budget. The increase in

expenses continues to be primarily due to higher contract nursing expense along with some equipment purchases for the
mobile clinic and replacement of other hospital equipment which are both funded through grants.

Best Regards,

Kimberly Polanco, CHFP



19E'98LT %chl-  (L96°109) ¢ 966'ses  $ (1.€'99)  § %EL0L  ¥BSSLS § [el'Se $ lee'leg $ | ezv'LL $ Swioou] 18N
0re's9'e %0k 8/880L ¢ 09.%¢Ti’t ¢ 8e9%TEzl § |%0L- (evg'ol) ¢ 9s€Tlk ¢ €esiol $|Gerpll | ewoou| Bugesedo-uoN (ejoL
L2k %< LLg'eg 09€'000°} 1,8'920°L %0 98y 610'00L S0S'00L £2y¥'vol swoou] AraT Xe |
£52'080'} %0 zel 0 geL %B6S- (o) Ll )i €9 aWoou s8]
998'%65'L %99 Ge9'l8 00’ eZl §e0'502 %eC6" (6LE'LL) 0ve'Z) 2oL LE6'6 enueAsy Jueln
swioou| Bunesadp-uoy
(BL6'a1Y) %LElL (spg'ors) ¢ (peL'ses) ¢ (6oo'e6Z'L) $ |WSe0L-  Zgv'ees ¢ (6¥9'9%) ¢ 88L'6ES $ |(zoo'eol) ¢ (ss07) swoou Bunesado
889'126'8 %L1 €Z8'60L'L  $ IP0'Z0L'0L $ ¥EE'OlTLL $ |%LS) 081’851 $ 00g'Ll0'L ¢ 086'69L'L $|09L'98L'L & sasuadxzy Bunesedo (2301
18'e %EE &v.'ozT 066'08 9e/'/0L %G1 8re's 660'8 Lop'LL G0¥'2e sasuadxg Jayi0
(0zL'asy) %0€- (caL'ov) 00.'zEl 805'26 %6. 810l 0Le'el ¥SL'e2 [79'Le esuadxg 198Q peg
70T'1v %86 L 0el's 09/ 067'6 %00}~ (92) 8L 0 (0s)) asuadx3 Jusy
08l'sS %66 61688 08168 BBE'8L %112 626'0L 8Y6'S Li8'FL 899 $8SUS0[T '3 SOXE ]
LEr'ETe o%e- (#90'8) 861CLE PEL'70S %~ (v52) 8¥8'08 ¥6€'0¢€ 76208 esuadxg 1sa18U]
zzo'le %68~ (gez'szs) gLz'ole +86'06 %82~ (128'c9) £09°18 ZeL'll 8gL's sen@jjenes ] jucieonpg
££8'80} %21 Le6'L) 0S0°2L ) 186'62L %L8- (zog'6) S0Z'LL £0v'L 0se'e soueInsy|
G7/'149 %0 6/8'9l8 0 §/8'9l9 %0 889'L9 0 889'19 £89'19 uonepaidag
SLLLL %0 ¥02'7e 0 702've %0 0EL'E 0 0EL'E cls'e BupsxJepy pue BuisiueApy
Z62'9.LL %.E 612'9g 089'25L 625'602 %6 ob'L 892'S1 8001 lze'ce samnn
LZL'L9L %.L2- (6L8'st) 008'68L Ley'vzl %L (esv'zl) 08691 LBY'y 7.8'6 @ouBUSjUIEy puE siedey
985°09¢ %02 L0Z'sel ObF'9.9 179118 %EP- (evg's) 7929 L08'8e £81'G51 sayddng
76.'99. %97l elv'Tes ov¥'oee £16'Zhs %Gl 966'cS 70'22 0v0'9% obe Ll se84 [BUOISSS)0Id
PZEOFP'L %65 z5¢'es. AT 86F'Er0'e %.8 085'e8 Li8'6zZL lec'ale 059'18L S80IAISS PEsEUIN
0v8'v.6 %3% Gog'zLe 0ve'628 GoL'zrLL %68 gzs'el ¥28'28 Bi7p'951 BBLLLL slijeueg sakojdwg
788'78L'F %L~ (8ge'168) 008'6/2'S Zri'e8s'y %e- (L1e'LL) 086'/2S 690'0L5 L2B'SoY sebep) pue AlBEg
sasuadxg
80L2iy'8 % 8/6'86¢ ¢ //8'8ls'6 ¢ 698166 & |%8L LL6'Pr.L & 158'v96 $ 89.'669'L $ | 8sl'eso’l 3 anusAay Buneiado [eloL
gzo'Lle %89~ (#72'262) 0£E'80¥ 936'0G L 040.- (L29'sz) ceg'op 90Z'Zl 4 anuaaay Bugeredo Jauio
180°195'L % Zze'ege S L¥S'0LlL's $ 698'08L'6  $ |%G8 pe'ell 4 8Lo'vlL6 $ 295'/89'L $ | 02.'280'L ¢ | enusasy soiAISg Jusned 18N
(€vg'EL) %628- 9BG'eES | (089°062) SLB'G¥T | %GS.LL (zrL'0Ls) (890°62) (0L2'6E%) BES'16Z anusaay Wol suojonpag
8£6'c28'L %SZ 8lL6'g6L'z  $ Jog'ele's  $ GBLZLOLL $ [%0E TOP'E9Z ¢ 0S6'Pe8 ¢ ZSe'shl'l $ | 652 7IE L $ | enuaaey Juelied SS0ID [BI0L
859'10L'9 %2E §96°080°C 023'085'9 ©8.°199'8 %02 ¥6'0E) 780'859 920’68, 0/6'900°) S0IAleg Jusieding Ae|jiouy
G950/ %8~ (eL1'og) #00'08¢ 168'65¢ %L1 Q08'9 ovl'oy Zse'or 12912 saolnag Juehedu| Auejjouy
SE0°'LE9 %Ly 0ol'/6e 0BL'2E9 056'626 %61 l9i'08 6.2'€9 ov0'v6 6/8'62) s20IAI9S SlUlD/uBISAYd
Z00'626 % L= (Lze'sel) 6YZ'9e8 82£'98¢ %901 60'88 lpT'es 9LE'LLL 851y anuaAay Wooy paqbuimsg
6/2'S8 Yol (rLL'G1) 700'06€ 0EB'¥.E %Ll 808’9 ovL'oF 256'9% L29'Ls seojAIes Jusnedul Alleq
anuaAsy 20IAISS WBled
QLA JE8A Joud SOUBLIEA %  S0UBLEA (LA 186png Q1A [enjoY QLA aouelep 9%  1ebpng o) soueuep jebpng [EMOY UJUOY JUaLND | [eMOY Lo Joud
120Z/LE/0L TZ0Z/LE/0) 2Z0Z/1E/0) 2202/0E/6
a.LA doud sleq oL JesA Bujpuz yuop Ljuol Jold

¢c0g ‘L€ 12q0300 papuz sYuop ybig syl

Buipug pousd ey} Jo4
suoneladQ lo juswialels
Z 'ON 1ousiq [eydsoH 2ljgnd Auno) swepy



%6~ 069 9LL's 292’9 8es 0ss 655 b 14 9G¥ geL 289 8EL 8LS 86% 6.1 8
%.LB B'S 62'¢o B6C°EE 6L°S 6401 eL'8 ¥0E oo’k el FAS:] 88°L YO'LLE €E'S [0 StLL
%48 erl S6Y'L 664 BEL 652 561 eL e pir 951 881 =74 8zl 0L gslz
%G Jol=] cee 909 g 09 98 06 €6 72 680} 8OL S6 09 Le st
LLe £6°L gL'l se'l g0t 620 £6'0 90°L ¥5°0 180 25’k 182

%le- j24 Gle ey 8Ll 8% ge (44 A 6 B8 4 Sl S 8L og
%t 29 685 QL9 a9 69 09 19 29 144 0L 6% ot 04 £6 28
%l ool 526 2EB L8 86 ccl ekl L9 0L Lal 78 0L 06 9.1 29

0E 608 gyl ¥e b4 S¢ gE 9e 8e ge GE jora 92 (A 6l
%62 /14 861 £51 92 (44 4 gl 9l ZL oe Fira 8} 0E ot 0z
%EE L 69 FA°] 8 oL L g e =] L € 6 ¥ L g
%L Lg 68S Go8¥ g9 28 18 S 19 9e LL oy 134 bl 82 0%
%8l pr4% 89Z'L £g0'L gel j=i=3% 80} Skt B¥L 345 FARS gLl 1421 348 ozl 493
%EC LS 661 L0% 85 69 98 6% S¥ ge sg 8 F4d 9z a8 Ge
%02 L'l PAa 4% [RARrAR zes'l 008'L Sve'L £BY'L [=7E-" oze'l geg'l ag'lL BeY'L 6L =725 26¢'L
%L7S 50 180 600 6E°0 180 25’0 [={=34] €E°0 LL0 €570 aL'0 €80 780 820 €570
%l 14 cly SB'E 00'E LLe £e°6 144 0572 £e'L 192 191 18°2 0Z2'g 4972 0z'e
%L¥S Syl gLl 1z L 9 18 Ll ol f44 =13 i ge 9z 8 gl
%008 60'¥ 44 L ¥ L € 4 14 € 9 £ € g g S
%8.c 80'% 124 6 S g g 14 Z 12 ] € 14 g [ g

S7'0E #0E F0€ LE 0g LE LE oe e 0E 1e 82 e Le 0E

ESABUS | ebelshy | sUND | JEsAisE] | ¢cDO | ccdes | zzany | Zeinr | zzunr | cZABN | zddv | 22BN | zz9e3 | zzusr | 1zosa | tZAoN
wey e6U=U0 % rmop 21 2180 01 oL
SOILSILY1S

SOINITO LOIH1SIa ® IYYOHLYIH TvdNy SNvYavY 1Sv3
2'ON LOM1SIA TYLIdSOH 21T8Nd ALNNOD SWYaY

sjuswieal] Adelay) lecisfud

sfeq uoneaasqQ
SINOH UCReAISSqQ

sheq Bumg pamS-ueN

snsuag Alleq sbelsay pajs
sfeq Bumg pajps

suny sougnquYy
SHSIA H3

sainpancld Juslabeuely Ued
sueag ONNOSYHLIN

SUBIS [HIN

sueag 19

shes-x

ssbleyn oMz

sisal ejqe|lg Aucieloge]
snhsua) Alieqg aberany
ableyssiq Jad SO ebeiany
sfeq jusned

sebieyosig

SwpYy

pauad uj skeq




525 BILS R 725 855 ¥2s 825 g93 P o 5.3 IZ¥ o 2T 805
60°FE 51E g6l gt e 8e B 0g ¥ 0% ve 8k EF £ o
8e £z 68 g2 le 1e ¥l aL
o= arads) a0% o] og e s} vE gl 214 £2 o =1 ge 124 oy
BL6L BLL 8z 16 ol m 8l vl 2L 09 s8 8l 8 26 9g
000 0 gle 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
€12l ozh 8. oL L L g 6L bl 5 Ih zi zL 0z 8
T ) ose'L 06 est zZsl zvl esl 8z) o9l o szh ool £l g8l
9g'gll 4] e oyl 9EL £B ELL g0l 25l 90l LLL 9gL 98 86 96
158 258 z96 z8 08 88 6 SLL oL 8 96 18 98 z8 gLl
000 0 BYE 0 0 0 0 0 c 0 0 0 0 0 0
%ee po00s | L8y 290'% ¥se 025 65y Fiorg sop 508 bLg ¥ig £6b 105 ozs z8Yy
%8 voE e 5e v b ¥ b ) 7 9 € v ¥ € T
%EZ 00'Z6% | 086% 120y g5 6lS sy Lov Bty zos 805 11§ B8y £0S 1S 68y
%el zeoss | ves's ori'y 0vs 8sg 085 B¥S 698 8lg ezg Lis 6% 6LS 128 208
%51~ CEE oob e iz 8t 0 g v 5 5 st ¥ zL e 52
%1 sige | alg'e 158 gee 08¢ 8¢ vee 0y g6s gac Loy 8ge coe sse g6¢
%Le erleL | sov'L m 981 ot zel L szl bil szl szt gel vl 04 z8
svog o8 08 1e os 1e i oe Ig 0g 1E 8z I 1e 0s
Tsploilg | abelany | jueunp | JesAisEl | ¢ZPO | C2995 | 2230V | 2ZINT | CZUNT | CZABW | <cidv | cieW | Tz ded | zeUer | 1z98a | TZAoN
wou 85U24D % ipiop gy EEIREDN
SOILSILYLS

STINITD L1810 ® IHYIOHLIVEH TvdNY SWvaY Lsv3

€°ON LOELSIA TVLIdSOH J178Nd ALNNCO SNVAY

Iv.ioL
slojog Bumsip
(UyesH s,uslopp) Jsanz
(B ured) seuny
Levop
welg
S|9oN
lshog
sauor
oxdeys
olquolL
Japirold Ag SYSIA Japinold

[EloL
BUOMUSEAN
ElllEtc)
UoRe00 AqQ SUISIA Japlacld

SYSIA Japincid [B1o L
sesInN
sl2raT-pIN
s1o0j00(Q

SUSIA JSpIACId

pousd u| shkeqg




anant

po122]|0) 2nuaAy [eudsoH HYV3

(7 oseyd 10V SI¥YD) 688'ST

(v 95eUd 10V $3¥D)  209'67T
_ SPUNIQINOD  JSW0/sueD |

s
$
$
$
$
:
$
$
$
$

EYTYT
00%'TL
952'zE
68Z'6E
£12'69T
¥26'PS
6IETL
T88°95T
LOY'SeT
LYTTLT
786'LZY
£78°S2

VE AN D AN W D AN D A D

0000028
000°00%S
0000093
000008%
000°000°TS
000°002°TS
000°00%" TS
000°009"T$

000°008T%

puaJL YIuoW 21
SUO0I193]|0) SNUAASY HYVYT

Qv (P

) Q'
{7 W

PR

W
&
\ﬁfo

© W
& &
SRS
Ry

O

&

-

ooo‘ozs

0o0‘ovs

000'09%

0ooo8s

000'00TS

P3393][0D) SNUSASY ST HYVY3

0000218

LZTTIST'T S ZZoz/oT
076088 S 7e0z/6
SOT'STRT S Z20Z/8
8EDLTE S 7e0z/L
08€'T06 S 720Z/9
CEL'ETs S zzoe/s
60ETES S 220e/%
TZHTIT'T $  zzoz/s
252819 S Te0e/z
6/T9%9 S 220Z/1T
TS86T8 S TZ0Z/ZT
0EL0¥S T S TzZoZ/iT
sysods( jeloL JEBASYIUOI




45,000,000
$4,500,000
$4,000,000
$3,500,000
43,000,000
42,500,000
$2,000,000
$1,500,000
$1,000,000

$500,000

EARH Gross AR Balances Over 120 Days

12 Month Trend Ending October 2022

Nov-21

Jan-22

= Total AR
[ AR Over 120 Days
——Linear (Total AR)

——Linear (AR Over 120 Days)

200

180

160

140

120

Days
[y
o
o

176

e Gross AR Days
s Net AR Days

80

60

40

/ - 85 8 O—g
L 2 75

67

71

20

Nov-21

Jan-22

Mar-22 May-22 Jul-22 Sep-22

Linear (Gross AR Days)

linear (Net AR Days)




East Adams Rural

Healthcare

VOUCHER CERTIFICATION AND APPROVAL

I, THE UNDERSIGNED SUPERINTENDENT, DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF
PERJURY THAT THE MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED, THE SERVICES RENDERED AND
THE LABOR PERFORMED AS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND THAT THE CLAIMS ARE JUST AND
PAID OBLIGATIONS BY ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2 AND THAT I
AM AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND CERTIFY TO SAID CLAIMS.

COREY FEDIE, SUPERINTENDENT

WARRANTS AUDITED AND CERTIFIED BY THE SUPERINTENDENT HAVE BEEN RECORDED
ON THE ATTACHED LISTING.

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL
DISTRICT NO. 2, ADAMS COUNTY, WASHINGTON, DO APPROVE THOSE WARRANTS
INCLUDED IN THE ATTACHED LIST AND FURTHER DESCRIBED AS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
WARRANTS #064840 THROUGH #065018 IN THE AMOUNT OF $744,386.87 AND AN
ADDITIONAL $388,281.68 FOR PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSITS AND $136,576.81 FOR
PAYROLL TAX DEPOSITS.

SIGNED THIS 17TH DAY OF NOVEMBER 2022:

ERIC WALKER, COMMISSIONER JOHN KRAGT, CHAIRMAN

STACEY PLUMMER, VICE CHAIRMAN JERRY CROSSLER, COMMISSIONER

DAN DUFF, SECRETARY/COMMISSIONER



East Adams Rural

Healthcare

CAPITAL PURCHASE REQUEST FORM

SECTION I

bate: 10/24/2022 Request is for:  Budgeted Item X  Non-Budgeted Item
Department: Emergency Medical Services

Item Requested: 2008 GMC 4500 class I Ambulance

Item Description: 2008 GMC Medium Duty 6.6 Liter Diesel: 78,000 miles, Duramax

motor with Allison transmission. Leader Ambulance conversion, made in California Ex Poway, CA
Fire Dept rig. Well-maintained. Zico hydraulic Oxygen Lift. Big Box- 168” module and 72”
Headroom. Backup Camera. GoLight motorized spotlight on roof. OEM air ride system (good) with
air horns. Photos can be provided. Excellent condition.

Reasons: Regulation New Technology
(Check One) Addition to Existing Services New Services
X _Replacement Remodel
Physician Request Physician Name:
Explanation: Ambulance #966, 2006 Ford van class 11 is in very bad condition. 6.0

and light burn out MAJOR fire hazard and renders the vehicle unusable due to this issue. Has been

to Ford dealership 3 times for repair and short cannot be located, will require box removal to repair.

Concern is that ambulance #964 goes in for a total “refit” and new cab chassis in January 2023 and .
will be out for 45-90 days. This leaves us with only the lightweight Sprinter ambulance. We need .
this replacement for our service to maintain 2 working ambulances.

|
engine is very wealk, main chassis wiring harness has a bad short and continues to cause relay, fuse i
|
|

If Replacement: Age/Purchase date of current equipment 2006
Priority Utilization: X Urgent _XEssential _ Emergency Replacement  Desirable
Usage per: _1-10 Day Week Month Year

Present Utilization: __ Daily Projected Utilization: Daily

Space: Is there adequate space in your dept for this new equip.? _X Yes _ No

Page 1 of 3



Special Requirements: Humidity Temperature Ventilation Electricity
Cabling Plumbing Space X Training

Alternative to Purchase: What alternatives to purchase have been explored?

Justification: __ New Revenue
__ Cost Savings
~ X No § Change
___Efficient workflow
__ Faster access to data
X Increased quality of patient care
- X Increased patient satisfaction
X Increased employee satisfaction
_ X Increased community image

Item Requested (cont):

SECTION II
Quotes received from the following vendors:

Vendor Quoted Price Date

Sawtooth EV $42.000.00 Delivered less $10,000 for Trade-In of 2006 Ford ambulance

A minimum of two quotes is required. No others available as used in this condition
SECTION III

Cost: Purchase Price: $42.000

Removal of old Equipment: ($10,000)

Site Preparation:

Maintenance Contracts:

(# of months of fiscal year not
covered by warranty * monthly
cost of contract)

Startup Supplies + 1 year:

Training:

Page 2 of 3



Installation (New Paint & Graphics): $13.500

Estimated tax and freight: $4,500

Total Cost of Purchase: $50,000

Calculation of Annual Savings
Or New Revenue:

Item Payback: Item Cost/Annual Cost Savings or New Revenue =

FTE’S: Additional FTE’s needed to operate equipment:

Manager Roni Kinney/Todd Nida Administrative Team Leader

Administrative Approval:

CFO

Signature Date
CEO

Signature Date
Board Approval:

Finance Committee:

Signature Date

Board Signature:

Signature Date

Page 3 of 3



